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Mr. Carmen Orozco
P&0 Treating Plant
Drawer S

Jal, NM 88252

SUBJECT: Meador A SWD #1-G in 10-25-36

Dear Carmen:

The annulus pressure test of the above well was completed November
23, 1985, and the well appears to be mechanically sound as of this
date. Also, the surface condition of the facility is satisfactory.

As provided by Division Order R-7935, approving this well for disposal,
the District Supervisor has the authority to approve disposal of
water other than that produced from the SR formation into the above

- referenced disposal well. You may consider this as approval for you
to begin to accept water from leases other than those specified in
Order R-7935.

Very truly yours,
OIL 'CONSERVATION DIVISION

J/ A ‘//.////7/6

/ Jerry Sekton
Supervisor, District I .

JS/ED

cc: R.L. Stamets
File



